
To: 
Subject 

Toni McCoy; Sandy Moses; Jackie Gilchrist; Kimberley Pena 
RE: Docket 010356-TC 

Thanks, Toni. 

W e  will d e  this further correction in CMS and the name will be shown correctly on the agenda and vote sheet. 

h Y  

----Original Message--- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, April 20,2001 828 AM 
To: Sandy Moses; Jackie Gilchrist; KimberIey Pena 

Subject: RE: Docket 010356-TC 
C C :  &y HYM 

It should be Federal Correctional Institution Miami as stated in the application, 

-Original Message--- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Thursday, April 19,2001 459 PM 
To: Jackie Cilchrist; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Toni McCoy 
Subject: Docket 010356-TC 

- 

Tony, Kim, In your recommendation for the captioned docket, you refer to Federal Correctional Institution Miami. The docket file 
was set up as and MCD reflects the company name as Federal Correctional FACILITY. Please verify which is correct. If it is indeed 
"Institution," w e  will need to correct CMS/MCD. If it is "Facility," you'll need to make an oral modification at agenda. AT ANY 
RATE, please let Kay know the correct name so it will be accurately reflected on the agenda and vote sheet. 
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